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ADVERTISEMENT for CONSTRUCTION SERVICE 

ITB - PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS - 122324 

ADDENDUM No. 5 

OWNER’S BID PROPOSAL FORM 

OWNER: City of Clarkston 

  1055 Rowland Street  

  Clarkston, GA  30021 

PROJECT: Pedestrian Improvement Projects 

DATE:  December 11, 2024 

BID #122324 is hereby revised as instructed throughout attached ADDENDUM No. 5. 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bid documents. 

The following items shall take precedence over the originally published bid documents for the 

above-named project and shall become a part of the contract documents. 

BidNet questions and responses (Q8 – Q14) 

1. Are there any MBE or DBE requirements for this project or is it just highly suggested?  

a. A 5% DBE goal is required by the City. 

2. Do we have 60 calendar days to complete both project #1 and #2 or is it 60 calendar days 

for each project?  

a. A total of 60 calendar days for the entire project. 

3. The Attachment B (Exhibit R) of the Site Furniture shows a Decorative Fence, please 

confirm if this would be included and the quantity required. 

a. Decorative fence shall not be included in the Bid Schedule of Items. It's not 

included in the project scope. 

4. Please clarify location of plain concrete item. 

a. The 10 ft. x 10 ft. concrete slab is for each of the bench and trash container 

locations.  

5. In front of the Police department is the driveway apron 6 in depth? and how far back are 

we going with the apron? 

a. No – 8 inch thickness. The dimensions of the driveway apron will be 20 ft. wide 

and length of 10 ft. 

6. With question 12, how wide is that apron going to be? 

a. The entrance dimensions for the Clarkston Woman’s Club area are reflected in the 

diagrams located in the ITB. The thickness of each driveway will also be 8 inches.  
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7. Are we bidding the project as two separate projects or are we bidding it as one whole 

project? 

a. One project. Quantities for both projects are all in one Schedule of Bid Items 

(Cost Proposal) 

8. See revised Bid Schedule of Items Form & Cost of Proposal (Adden 5) for updated Item 

No. 441-0018 quantity change. 


